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THE PRESIDE:N.T HAS SEEN ••• ~ 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 7, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: PHILLIP AREEDA ~ ~' 

You might want to know that the eminent constitutional lawyer, 
Professor Alexander Bickel of the Yale Law School, died 
today after a long illnes. He was only in his early fifties. 

~~y£1 

Jerry: 

Roland is preparing an appropriate 
telegram and will wi+l-it with A reeda/ 

CJ,.t.M.-
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Digitized from Box C6 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



z 

ra. Alexander iekel 
58 Hall street 

mdea. Coaaecttc 

Yem er 9. 1974 
AIGHT IRE 

' ... - ... 

AleaDder Bickel waa a ired, r ep.-:ted loved by coutlea • 

Americana. Aa oae of our moat brlWaat eculare aad diatlaaui• e 

Co atitutioaal lawyera, bia co tri rutio • to oar NatloD a 4 Ita 

ple wUl aerYe •• a laatiDI trl ate to b.le emory. He wUl 

be sorely mie e4. It la lmpoaalble to eanre th areat aood he 

•• accompllab d ill tbel iYea he to c:bed. ia Ida etGdeata aad ia 

era who • red hla love aa4 reapec:t fi r t • law. ut if 

P"er a mu laaa left a powerful leaacy, feaaor lckel' a 

life aad rk will auely liYe Oil to taapire aa couraae 1 entiou 

of A erlcau to come. 

Wra. ord joi • • Ia aeadlaa yoa ou Jaeartfelt ayn:rpathy 

oar prayera. 

ODALD R. FO .D 

GRF:AVH:RE 




